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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: "robby.odom@duke-energy.com"

Cc: "sosbourn@golder.com"; Boatwright, Kelley M.; "acoe@earthjustice.org"; Ceron, Heather; Linero, Alvaro; Read,
David; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0170004-044-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Energy Complex, Draft Permit

Date: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:17:46 PM

Attachments: image001.png

WNotice 0170004-044-AC_sianed.pdf

Dear Mr. Odom:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (DEF)
Facility Name: CRYSTAL RIVER POWER FOSSIL PLANT
Project Number: 0170004-044-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: CITRUS

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

/%/(/( &6&/‘06

ﬁ{ﬁéﬁ
5 y i
ﬁg FLOR 4

Criision of Sir Bestent Mardgemant

&fﬁ'ee of /De/v/r(/ﬁ/}y and fm/a/?&/me / @Dg/
Diviision of A Fesource /%/m//emw(f - DEP
2600 Blai Stone Koad, Mot Styp 5505
Flione: 850-777-9025




mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:robby.odom@duke-energy.com

mailto:sosbourn@golder.com

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.044.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0170004.044.AC.D_pdf.zip









FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF RICK SCOTT

GOVERNOR

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD LT. GOVERNOR

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400
HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

robby.odom@duke-energy.com
Mr. Robby Odom, Plant Manager
Duke Energy Florida (DEF), Inc.
299 First Avenue, North

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Re: Project No. 0170004-044-AC
Crystal River Energy Complex Units 1 and 2
Hydrated Lime/Activated Carbon Injection Systems

Dear Mr. Odom:

On March 27, 2014 you submitted an application for an air construction permit subject to the
preconstruction review requirements of Rule 62-212.300, Florida Administrative Code. The application
is for a minor source air construction permit for the permanent operation of a hydrated lime injection
system and an activated carbon injection system previously installed for use on Crystal River Units 1
and 2. The facility is located at 15760 West Power Line Street in Crystal River, Florida.

Enclosed are the following documents:

e Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit;

e Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit;

e Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination; and
o Draft Permit with Appendices.

The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published in the
legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. If
you have any questions, please contact the Project Engineer, Alvaro Linero at 850/717-9076 or
alvaro.linero@dep.state.fl.us .

Sincerely,

David L. Read, P.E.
2014.04.25
11:58:56 -04'00"

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

Enclosures
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc DEP File No. 0170004-044-AC
299 First Avenue, North Crystal River Energy Complex Units 1 and 2
St. Petersburg, Florida 3370 Standard Industrial Classification Code No. 4911
Authorized Representative: Hydrated Lime/Activated Carbon Injection Systems

Robby Odom, Station Manager Citrus County

Facility Location: 15760 West Power Line Street, Crystal River in Citrus County, Florida.

Project: The project will authorize improvement and permanent operation of previously installed
hydrated lime and activated carbon injection systems upstream of the electrostatic precipitators serving
coal-fueled Units 1 and 2.

A review for Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD), pursuant to Rule 62-212.400, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) and a determination of best available control technology (BACT) were not
required for the project. Details of the project changes are provided in the application and the enclosed
Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The Division of Air Resource Management’s (DARM) Office of
Permitting and Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for
this project. The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee,
Florida. The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-2400. The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours
of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for
the Permitting Authority. The complete project file includes the Draft Permit, the Technical Evaluation
and Preliminary Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive
of confidential records under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting
Authority’s project review engineer for additional information at the address and phone number listed
above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air
permit revision to the applicant for the updated project information described above. The applicant has
provided reasonable assurance that the proposed revision will not affect previously permitted emission
limits and that the proposed revision will comply with all applicable provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204,
62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue a Final Permit in
accordance with the conditions of the proposed Draft Permit unless a timely petition for an administrative
hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in accordance
with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit (Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the
legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The
newspaper used must meet the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the
activity is to take place. If you are uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact
the Permitting Authority at the address or phone number listed above. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5)
and (9), F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication to the Permitting Authority at the above

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Air Permit No.0170004-044-AC
Crystal River Energy Complex Units 1 and 2 Hydrated Lime and Activated Carbon Injection
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

address within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and provide proof of publication may
result in the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft permit for a
period of 14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received
by the Permitting Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day period. If
timely received comments result in a significant change to the draft permit, the Permitting Authority shall
revise the draft permit and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made
available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may
petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Petitions
filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be
filed within 14 days of publication of the Public Notice or receipt of a written notice, whichever occurs
first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting Authority for notice
of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date of
publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above,
at the time of filing. A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below
and must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us,
before the deadline. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any
subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must
contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s
file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number and
any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address any email address, telephone number, and any
facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes
during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will
be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice
of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there
are none, the petition must so state; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the
specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f)
A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the
agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or
statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action the
petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action. A petition that does not
dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is based shall state that no such
facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth above, as required by
Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a
petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it
in this Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by
any such final decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become
a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Air Permit No.0170004-044-AC
Crystal River Energy Complex Units 1 and 2 Hydrated Lime and Activated Carbon Injection
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

David L. Read, P.E.
2014.04.25
11:59:22 -04'00
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this written notice of Intent to
Issue Air Permit package (including the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Technical
Evaluation and Preliminary Determination and the draft permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic
mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with
received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following
persons.

Robby Odom, Station Manager, DEF: robby.odom@duke-energy.com

Scott Osbourn, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc: sosbourn@golder.com

Kelley Boatwright, Administrator, DEP SWD: kelley.m.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us
Alisa Coe, Esq., Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org

Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp
FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED,
on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida

Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged.

2014.04.25
12:51:12
Spe

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. Air Permit No.0170004-044-AC
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From: Hunter, John J (Jamie)

To: Linero. Alvaro

Cc: Read, David; Scearce, Lynn; Odom, Robby A; Johnson, Ron; Scott Osbourn (Scott_Osbourn@golder.com)

Subject: RE: 0170004-044-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Energy Complex, Draft Permit - Proof of
Publication

Date: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 9:30:05 AM

Attachments: image001.png

0170004-044-AC Proof of Publication April 30 2014.pdf

Please find attached the Proof of Publication of the required public notice. It was published in the
newspaper on April 30, 2014.

From: Linero, Alvaro [mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:28 PM

To: Hunter, John J (Jamie); Kennedy, Mike

Subject: 0170004-044-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Energy Complex, Draft Permit

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Jamie, Mike:

We went ahead and issued draft for the Hydrated Lime and Activated Carbon Injection project at CR
Units 1 and 2.

Refer to email below sent to Mr. Odom and to the link to documents.

http://ARM-

Attached is the WORD version of the public notice to facilitate publication.
Thank you.
Al Linero.

A.A. Linero, P.E.

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Tel: 850-717-9076

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:18 PM

To: 'robby.odom@duke-energy.com'

Cc: 'sosbourn@golder.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; 'acoe@earthjustice.org'; Ceron, Heather; Linero,
Alvaro; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0170004-044-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Energy Complex, Draft Permit
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Proof of Publication
from the
CITRUS COUNTY CHRONICLE
Crystal River, Citrus County, Florida
PUBLISHED DAILY

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CITRUS

Before the undersigned authority personally appearcd

Theresa J. Savery and/or LaKeshia Brisco
and/or Mary Ann Naczi and/or Kelley
Kriznar

Of the Citrus County Chronicle, a newspaper published
daily at Crystal River, in Citrus County, Florida, that the
attached copy of advertisement being a public notice in the
matter of the

748-0430 WCRN FDEP Notice of Intent Public Notice

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division

of Air Resource Management, Office ol Permitting _and
Compliance Draft Air Permit No. 0170004-044-AC Duke

Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Ener

Court, was publisied in said newspaper in the issues of’
April 30th, 2014,

Alfiant further says that the Citrus County Chronicle is a
Newspaper published at Crystat River in said Citrus County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in Citrus County, Marion County
and Levy County, Florida, cach week and has been entered
as second class mail matter at the post office in Inverness in
said Citrus County, Florida, for a period of one year next
preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that hefshe has
ncither poid nor promised any person, firm or corporation
any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purposc
of securing this advertisement for publlcauon in the said

newspaper.

The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me

This &ﬂ day of Q.phﬂ_m

By: Theresa J. Savery and/or LaKeshia
Brisco and/or Mary Ann Naczi and/or

Kelley Kriznar

who is personally krmywn tg me and who did take an oath.

F"V“;. LAKESHIA BRISCO
it \.%t'y' o1 MY COMMISSION #FF0B1415

i i
ror ,@o“-' EXPIRES February 10, 2018
1407} 798.0153 FiotidaMolary Service. com

748-0430 WCRN
FDEP Naotice of Intent
‘Public Notice

Farida Depariment of Environmenial Proleciion
el mnnmmmms-uu-ac S
m.mmwmwm

w mplcaﬂhhptdectk&ka&mwm. (DEF),M..SQTI:
ﬂonMumerJDltefnethoridu 299 Fest Avenua North CN7T7. 5%, Petershurg, For-
kig 33701,

Eocity Locofion: 15740 West Powet Line Streat, Crystal River in Clinus County, Rorida.
Projact: mmdmmmumi ond 2. ‘thapmieclv:la.mm-

peovement. peqnonent operation of previowly instolled and fested hydrated

ima and activated o activated corbon ond ACT systerns upsireamn of the elactro-

sialic pracipitators (£5Ps) serving Units 1.and 2. The KU and AC! systeins reduce hy-
drogen chiordda (HCD and mercury (Hg} efmission,

coal with

wnmw mwmummmwmmmmﬁmm

and
= ﬁd"mmﬂ‘,ﬁmmm R

review for Prevention Eorm:om eroiation (PSD), puruont to Rule
szlm:muom«mwecmcmc.)uwudamm best avolio-
bia conirol fechnology (BACT) were not required for ihe project.

Pammiting Authodty: o consiuction are subject fo review In

mmmwmmmc%m.mm&mmwmmcmm

424, 62210 ond 62-212 of the Rodda Caode (FA.C.). The Division of
Management's mmmdmmmmwhmm

mitting Authorty responsitie for. o wde*emﬁ'ni‘ms'm . project :

g oddress I 2400 Blar Stone Road, MS #5505, Talkg-

hossea, Horida | 32399-2400. . Pasmitting | Authosity’s telephone  number s

fila is avallable for public Inspection during the nor-
e am. o %00 p.m.. memm
T uwwpunﬁmo:l.{emwm EMMW
project fie Includes the !

documents may be occessed by ent
ing web slte: mtplmwdep.shie ﬂ.m!djm\uonlcp:h it.asp
Parmiiting Authortty gives notice of iis Inlent
project information |

Natica of Inteni fo lasue Alt Permit: The
o sua on oir penTit revision to the opplicont for the updated

-
posedrevlslmwl uﬂsciplmw;:mﬂhedanm mmmm
posad ravision wil comply with ol applicable provislons of Chopten 624, 62204,
62210, d2-2|2.*62~296 and 42-297, EA.C. The Pemmha Authority wil ls:ua q Anal
Permit In occordance with the condiions of he proposed Drott Permit unlats o
lfnelvpembn!ormod'nﬂstrumaheahgbﬂedmdef&dbmlmm
120.57, F.S. of unlass publc comment received in accordance with ihis nolice regults
In o diiferent decisan or ¢ sgrificant change of terms of conditions.

I Permitting Authodly wil occept written comments conceming the

EELoR0 00 o 0 b o o o S ket o
. Wiitten comments :

close of business {5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of thi 14 period. K.timely ra-

mmmma%ﬂmmmm the Permitting
Authority shal revite the Draft mdreq.ts if applcable, ancther,Public No-
ﬂceuwmnmntsrled e mode avalable for public

Section 120.40(3), F5.. however, ony who oked
notice of ogency action e 0 patiiion within 14 doys of recelgt of ihat notice,
moadesd mmma;ﬂm A petitionar shol mol o of the -]

nu\ilote?mt -odmistmﬂva-de‘tmm
§20.66 ondl 120.57; tointervenein mhpmcoembnd :
be'Ai‘:\e i p:m'm Soor mnﬂntﬁﬂdnmtIcarpl-m
mc:wwn'mﬁlmzss

the matarol focts on wiich the Permitting Authodiy's action
#mmemmmhmmmmammmum
" agency affacted ond each ogancy’s file or ideniffication number, i knows: (b) The

e, oddress, amal address, numbes and any factimile number of
| ' m ki Mw’gmma
Tor service

e pumses determino-

:mhmwmwmwwmw
iory; (] A statement of when ond how pettione: jecelved notice of the
oaction tlocidon,

tioner, stating precisely the oction the withas tha ogency.jo loke wih re-
spect to the ogency’s proposed octlon. A that does not disputa the mate-
rial focts upon which the Pammitting 5 ls based shall state that no
such focts are in dispute ond shall contain the some Information as set
fosth m.mpqmwmm-mm EAC. :
Bmﬂ'lemmm ; -4 fo formukaste finol

agency
Notica of “gbn&w
poﬁlonidmlﬁlthmbPub(c bl e

odbmmamutu
ba aereh from










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
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From: Ceron, Heather

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0170004-044-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Energy Complex, Draft Permit
Date: Thursday, May 08, 2014 2:00:15 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0170004-044-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Crystal River Energy Complex, Draft Permit
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 6:00:15 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Thursday, May 08, 2014 6:00:10 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.
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